# Beloit Rifle Club Monthly Meeting March 6, 2019 at 7:00 pm Meeting at Boundaries

Call to Order by the President - Julie Wagoner

Roll Call of Board Members – Rob Lowery

Quorum: 37/50

Secretary's Report – November Minutes – Rob Lowery Second (Don Miller) **Voted and Approved** 

Motion to accept (Larry Abbott)

Motion to accept (Charles Beeler)

Treasurer's Report – Steve Martin / Julie Wagoner Second (Pete Taylor) **Voted and Approved** 

#### **Board Member Reports:**

Archery – Ed Lang NO REPORT Benchrest (BR-50) – Dennis Munn NO REPORT Benchrest (Center Fire) – Paul Schuler Start shooting first Saturday in May. Black Powder Lodge - Harley Whitt Last shoot was cancelled due to ice. Next shoot is March 17<sup>th</sup>. If you need works hours. Black Powder Cartridge - Don Rotzoll No shoot last month due to ice. Should be back on track this month. NO REPORT Chief Range Officer – Lee Thompson Civilian Marksmanship (CMP) – Pete Taylor NO REPORT Conservation – Jim Shickles NO REPORT Cowboy Action – Mike Kobelt NO REPORT Defense Range – Tim Keinbaum NO REPORT Grounds Keeper – Roger Hager Lots of projects were completed with having the dozer. Back range area cleared for future use. Graded the 500 Meter road down. Outdoor pistol range tried to raise the back stop to 10 feet. Only got 4 feet may have to add additional height with wood stop. Black powder back stop was raised as well. Last project, made a ditch by burn pile to help divert water from Zynga area. High Power Rifle – Dave Fatino NO REPORT Historian - Al Wendorf NO REPORT Hunter Ed / Firearm Safety – Jeff Stevens New WIDNR Director. Membership – Jon Nortemann Collected about 860 membership dues to date. About 240 members left to collect from. There were 72 of the 86 new members replied for membership at this time. Multi-gun - Kyle Schliem NO REPORT Youth meeting was tonight. May 30<sup>th</sup> NRA Instruction / Youth – Tom Helbig women's class. Defensive pistol class on the 2<sup>nd</sup>. Pistol – John Kittleson NO REPORT Publicity – Charles Beeler We have a new company for club gear. They moved to 4<sup>th</sup> street behind the Pizza Hut. Discussion about making sure no one outside of the club is able to get any BRC gear. Showing Membership card/ button.

Range Construction – Wally Marshall 7 <sup>th</sup> .	The dozer is to be picked up March
Rules – Dennis Loertscher	NO REPORT
Silhouette – Steve Schmalz	Monday nights continue to shoot
indoors. Participation has been down.	
Technical Director – Todd Ryan	The Website is currently in
WordPress. Looking to get a replacement and p	ossible redesign for smart phone user friendly.
Trap – Jeff Goode	NO REPORT
Wednesday Morning – Chuck Sauber	NO REPORT
Youth Air Rifle – Larry Abbott	Youth Air Rifle Shoots every
Wednesday at 3pm, 5pm and 6:30pm.	

### **Committee Updates**

- Investment Investment is Up.
- Long Term Planning / Capital Improvements Bill Ruck Looking into costs for feasibility study for new club house and indoor range. We need to reduce spending to meet goals.
- Holster/ Draw Policy 40 members qualified, fees turned in. There are 30 more signed up.
- Financial Oversite Committee NO REPORT

## **Old Business**

- March 13, 2019 New Member Induction Night @ Boundaries
  - <sup>o</sup> Disciplines Please be there to represent your discipline.
  - ° Not doing individual discipline reports this year.
- March 23& 24, 2019 BRC Gun Show @ Boundaries tables are sold out. Volunteers are set.

## New Business

- Parking Lot Roger Hager Unusual winter. We need a maintenance program for ice storm conditions. Gravel worked well versus the salt. Want to look into a new blade attachment for the skid steer to handle the plowing. Much of the gravel road is tore up from the plowing, it's been 12 years since we had the roads grated.
- East End Bay Range Starting a discussion and thoughts.
  - Name for it?
  - Who oversees it?
    - Defense Range Discipline?
    - Range Construction Like Main \$100/500M Range
  - <sup>°</sup> General Purpose of Range?
    - Pistol/carbine/shotgun plinking range (same rules as defense range- no drawing from holster) have its own SOP
    - Match overflow if needed
  - ° Make current defense range for only certified draw members?
    - Keeps same rules but with holster draw
- Mentor Program Idea?
- News Letter Articles due in April on the 5<sup>th</sup>, the Friday after the board meeting.
- Dennis Munn made a motion to have a Director's Picnic during the summer. Second (Larry Abbott) Discussion. **Voted and Approved**.

- IGOLD- Illinois residents. Trip to Springfield March 27<sup>th</sup>. There are two buses setup by Pinetree pistol club and Illinois State rifle association.
- Question regarding adding other types of holsters for drawing Paul Schuler. Deferred to Tim Keinbaum and Rules committee.

Meeting Adjourned.